Reno County Community Corrections Advisory Board Meeting 7/21/22

Member	Initials	Address	Phone	Email
Allen Elizabeth				
Allan, Elizabeth		-10		
Burlie, Brice	Chil			
Hauschild, Shannon	SRAL			
Hemman, Ray				
McCarville, Judge Joseph				
McHaley, Shawn				
Nisly, Cathy				
Parson, Carolyn				
Rivera, Erica				
Springer, Stephanie	85			
Stanton, Tom	86 Po			
Stauffacher, Lacy				
-				

Reno County Community Corrections Thursday, July 21st, 2022 4:00pm Advisory Board Meeting

Attending from Advisory Board: Shannon Hauschild, Tom Stanton, Stephanie Springer

Absent: Elizabeth Allan, Carolyn Parson, Brice Burlie, Shawn McHaley, Erica Rivera, Ray Hemmon, Judge Joseph McCarville, Cathy Nisly, Lacy Stauffacher

- 1) Welcome to the Advisory Board meeting from DA Tom Stanton.
- 2) Motion to approve minutes from the last meeting did not occur due to low in person attendance from board members.
- 3) No old business to address.
- 4) New business Randy Regehr
 - A. FY '22 Budget Adjustments Randy stated most budget adjustments this quarter went to personnel costs, and a small amount went to drug testing supplies and fuel. These adjustments prevent any line from being negative. A vote was conducted via email and Carolyn Parson, Brice Burlie, Shawn McHaley, Erica Rivera, Ray Hemmon, Cathy Nisly, Lacy Stauffacher, Shannon Hauschild, Tom Stanton, and Stephanie Springer all approve. There was no response from Judge Joseph McCarville or Elizabeth Allan.
 - B. FY '23 Carryover Reimbursement Budget Randy announced the fiscal year ended with a carryover reimbursement budget of \$163,877.60. This money is collected year to year from offenders for supervision and drug testing fees. Approximately \$133,000 is reserved for personnel costs, approximately \$24,000 is reserved for operations, and approximately \$6,000 is reserved for contracts/client services. A vote was conducted via email and Carolyn Parson, Brice Burlie, Shawn McHaley, Erica Rivera, Ray Hemmon, Cathy Nisly, Lacy Stauffacher, Shannon Hauschild, Tom Stanton, and Stephanie Springer all approve. There was no response from Judge Joseph McCarville or Elizabeth Allan.
 - C. Funding Update and County Request– Community Corrections is asking Reno County for \$75,00 to fund an ISO I position. The enhancement money received from KDOC in FY '22 and FY '23 is specifically for raises, not additional staff.
 - D. HB 2026 SB123 Diversion Community Corrections and the DA's Office is working together to develop a memorandum of understanding to provide a diversion program for first time low risk drug offenders. Community Corrections would supervise these offenders for up to 18 months. If the program is approved the start date would be January 2024. Diversion cannot be paid for by State grant funds, funding would have to come from Reno County. If funding does not occur it is likely the program will not move forward.
 - E. City and County Board Appointments The City of Hutchinson and Reno County moved to a new system for appointment of their Advisory Board members, and

Community Corrections may adopt the same system. It would include a 90 day advertisement period and appointments beginning on January 1st instead of in the Spring. This would affect some members of Community Corrections' current Advisory Board and Randy will reach out to them soon.

5) No other business to address. Motion to adjourn the meeting by Shannon Hauschild with a second motion by Stephanie Springer and all approve.